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SECTION A — (10 × 2 = 20 marks)

Answer any TEN questions.

1. Define an agreement.

2. What is valid contract?

3. Who is an offeror?

4. Define counter offer.

5. Who is a minor?

6. Define free consent.

7. What is reciprocal promise?

8. Define the term ‘company’.

9. What is registered debenture?

10. Define the term member of a company.

11. State few key managerial personnel of a company.

12. Define the term ‘meeting’.

SECTION B — (5 × 5 = 25 marks)

Answer any FIVE questions.

13. What are the essential elements of a valid contract?

14. Explain the provisions of law relating to minor’s agreement.

15. Define quasi – contracts. What are the various kinds of quasi-contracts provided by the     Indian contract act?

16. Explain the various clauses of memorandum of Association of a company.

17. Explain the different kinds of borrowings.

18. Discuss the legal position of directors.

19. What is a wagering agreement? Explain the essentials of wagering agreement.

SECTION C — (2 × 15 = 30 marks)

Answer any TWO questions.

20. Define consideration. Explain the rules Governing Consideration.

21. What is an acceptance? Explain the conditions of an acceptance.

22. Explain the various remedies for Breach of contract.

23. What are the different kinds of company? Explain.
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